From:

Subject: FW: URGENT: Planning Conditions to clear - Spa development at Ox Pasture Hall
Date: 01 March 2022 09:56:40

CVC to book in please

From: Mick Paxton

Sent: 28 February 2022 06:58

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: Fwd: URGENT: Planning Conditions to clear - Spa development at Ox Pasture Hall

hi jill - hope your keeping ok and | have been asked by ox pasture hall to send you the outstanding information for closure of the
conditions for the application and they have also sent the attached landscape plan as well - hope this is ok but please contact me if you
require any further information - thanks mick

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: General Manager- Ox Pasture Hall

Date: Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 10:33 AM

Subject: URGENT: Planning Conditions to clear - Spa development at Ox Pasture Hall
To:

Hi Mick,

I have attached to this email the following information for the planning conditions you should have apart from the biomass
information which i have now attached-

Condition 3 - External Lighting

Drawing attached to this email

Condition 11 - Roof Lights
Information attached to this email

Condition 13 - External Fixtures (signage, roof flues etc)
Drawing from yourself was to be produced to show boiler room flue

Condition 14 - to Confirm Flues shall be coloured Matt Black
Please confirm to Jill Bastow all flues in Matt Black

Condition 17 - Biomass Boiler information to be sent
Attached information for Biomass boiler + email from lan Robinson both confirm at least 10% offset of CO2 using biomass to comply with this
condition

Kind regards,

Jay Badsha
General Manager
Ox Pasture Hall Hotel

From:
To:

Sent: Wed, 9 Feb 2022 8:53
Subject: URGENT: Planning Conditions to clear - Spa development at Ox Pasture Hall

Hi Jay,

Please check with Mick Paxton to see which planning conditions still need to be cleared. | think he has the information for some. Please speak
with Mick and send him any information he needs.

| think we still need to clear the following.

Condition 3 - External Lighting

Condition 11 - Roof Lights

Condition 13 - External Fixtures (signage, roof flues etc)

Condition 14 - to Confirm Flues shall be coloured Matt Black

Condition 15 - Landscaping Scheme

Condition 17 - Biomass Boiler information to be sent



Mick may already have cleared some of these off already. Please check with Mick

All these Conditions are now Urgent

Thank you

Shaun
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